



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Follow Up Correspondence on December 9, 2016 ASR Teleconference

Adam Grzegorzczuk <Adam.Grzegorzczuk@baffinland.com>

Mon, Jan 2, 2017 at 2:46 PM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Todd Burlingame <Todd.Burlingame@baffinland.com>, Wayne McPhee <Wayne.McPhee@baffinland.com>, "ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca" <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca" <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, "David.Hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca" <David.Hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Scott Burgess <Scott.Burgess@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Sarah Forté <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "karen.costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <karen.costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Stephen Williamson Bathory <SWBathory@qia.ca>

Good Day,

Baffinland would like to notify parties that Baffinland is still currently in an internal approval process which is required to be completed prior to filing a joint submission with the Qikiqtani Inuit Association to the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) in relation to below. As stated on the December 9, 2016 Mary River Project Annual Security Review teleconference, Baffinland recognizes the deadline set for submitting a joint submission for NWB consideration was January 2, 2017.

Baffinland appreciates the patience of parties to date and will provide an update as soon as available.

Regards,

**Adam Grzegorzczuk | Approvals Manager**

2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3

T: +1.416.364.8820 x5039

www.baffinland.com

From: Adam Grzegorzczuk**Sent:** December 23, 2016 1:22 PM**To:** licensing@nwb-oen.ca**Cc:** Todd Burlingame <Todd.Burlingame@baffinland.com>; Wayne McPhee <Wayne.McPhee@baffinland.com>; ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca; sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca; David.Hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca; Scott Burgess <Scott.Burgess@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; Sarah Forté <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; karen.costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; 'Stephen Williamson Bathory' <SWBathory@QIA.ca>**Subject:** RE: 2AM-MRY1325 Follow Up Correspondence on December 9, 2016 ASR Teleconference

Good Day,

Further to below, Baffinland and the QIA would like to notify the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) that Baffinland and the QIA are still working towards a joint submission for the NWB's consideration in relation to the 2017/18 Annual Security Review process conducted on behalf of the Mary River Project. Baffinland and the QIA hope to provide a joint submission no later than January 2, 2017. Apologies for this delay.

Happy holidays and kind regards,

Adam



Adam Grzegorzczuk | Approvals Manager

2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3

T: +1.416.364.8820 x5039

www.baffinland.com

From: Stephen Williamson Bathory [<mailto:SWBathory@QIA.ca>]

Sent: December 19, 2016 6:18 PM

To: Adam Grzegorzczuk <Adam.Grzegorzczuk@baffinland.com>; licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: Todd Burlingame <Todd.Burlingame@baffinland.com>; Wayne McPhee <Wayne.McPhee@baffinland.com>; ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca; sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca; David.Hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca; Scott Burgess <Scott.Burgess@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; Sarah Forté <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; karen.costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Subject: Re: 2AM-MRY1325 Follow Up Correspondence on December 9, 2016 ASR Teleconference

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]